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Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Yan (LKK Auto)
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2025 4:17 PM
To: Emily Tan Su Min
Cc: Admin A; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: Our Ref : D24008625MFCT // FW: CDG REF: CT24090528 - SHA1353A on 29/09/24 || CCS REF: SNR516T *** LKK REF: 

CD/FCI24100012/Rua3

 
 
 

Dear Emily, 
 
Content noted. 
 
We will expedite the matter and submit WP report asap. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
 
 

Best Regards, 
Yan 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Email: yan@lkkauto.com| DID: 6841-6051 | fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
From: Emily Tan Su Min <EmilyTan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2025 11:15 AM 
To: Yan (LKK Auto) <yan@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: Our Ref : D24008625MFCT // FW: CDG REF: CT24090528 - SHA1353A on 29/09/24 || CCS REF: SNR516T *** 
LKK REF: CD/FCI24100012/Rua3 
 
Dear Yan  
 
We have received LOD since 23/01/2025, please let us know if the SR will be ready soon thank you. 
 
 
Thank you. 
 
𝑬𝑴𝑰𝑳𝒀 𝑻𝑨𝑵 
Motor Claims Dept. 
 
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd  
16 Raffles Quay 
#42-01 Hong Leong Building 
Singapore 048581 
 
Website hƩp://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg 
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Personal Data ProtecƟon Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data.  
Please refer to www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data CollecƟon Statement. 
  
ConfidenƟality NoƟce:  
This e-mail is confidenƟal. It may also be legally privileged. 
If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please delete 
the message and all copies from your system and noƟfy the sender immediately by return e-mail. 

 
 
 
From: Yan (LKK Auto) <yan@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Thursday, 20 February 2025 5:41 pm 
To: Emily Tan Su Min <EmilyTan@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: Our Ref : D24008625MFCT // FW: CDG REF: CT24090528 - SHA1353A on 29/09/24 || CCS REF: SNR516T *** 
LKK REF: CD/FCI24100012/Rua3 
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening 
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.  

 
 
 
 

Dear Emily, 
 
We are in the midst of preparing report.  Will expedite on this matter.  
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 4:06 PM 
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
  
Please revert Survey Report.  
  
  
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

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Friday, 22 November 2024 3:16 pm 
To: Emily Tan Su Min <EmilyTan@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Cc: Yan (LKK Auto) <yan@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
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

  
Hi Emily, 
  
We refer to the above maƩer. 
  
Enclosed for your perusal is:  
•             TP esƟmated cost of repair  
•             Preliminary advice 
•             Photographs of TP vehicle in its damaged condiƟon 
  
Please note that our officer in charge is Yan. 
  
To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned. 
  
Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin  

Third Party Direct Settlement 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com  

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

  

From: Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 1 October 2024 12:38 PM 
To: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-
a@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Emily Tan Su Min <EmilyTan@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: Our Ref : D24008625MFCT // FW: CDG REF: CT24090528 - SHA1353A on 29/09/24 || CCS REF: SNR516T 
  
Dear Harminder, 
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Thank you for the assignment. 
  
Please be informed that vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange. 
  
  
  

Best Regards, 

Rajes | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
  

From: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 12:08 PM 
To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Emily Tan Su Min <EmilyTan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg; Vikneswaran Naidu Ayavoo 
<vikneswarannaidu.ayavoo@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Kevin Leong Wai Kit <kevin.leong@cyclecarriage.com.sg> 
Subject: FW: Our Ref : D24008625MFCT // FW: CDG REF: CT24090528 - SHA1353A on 29/09/24 || CCS REF: SNR516T 
  
  
Dear Sirs, 
  
Enclosed documents for survey. 
  
Thank You. 
  
  
Best Regards, 
Harminder Kaur 
Motor Claims  
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd  
16 Raffles Quay 
#42-01 Hong Leong Building 
Singapore 048581 
  
TEL : 6359 1800 | FAX  : 6223 0541 |  
Website http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg 
A Member of  Insurance Group 
  
Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to 
http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement. 
  
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to whom it is 
intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please delete the 
message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail. 
  
  

From: Lim Teng Keat <tengkeat.lim@cyclecarriage.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 9:55 AM 
To: Emily Tan Su Min <EmilyTan@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Cc: Coco Lu Ting <coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Vikneswaran Naidu Ayavoo 
<vikneswarannaidu.ayavoo@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Kevin Leong Wai Kit <kevin.leong@cyclecarriage.com.sg> 
Subject: CDG REF: CT24090528 - SHA1353A on 29/09/24 || CCS REF: SNR516T 
  

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening 
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.  
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Dear Emily,  
 
Please find attached documents for your perusal.  
  
  
Thanks & Regards,  
  
Lim Teng Keat 
Customer Service Advisor 
Claim Division Operation Body & Paint Centre 
209 Pandan Gardens 
  

 
  
Cycle & Carriage Singapore •  209 Pandan Gardens, Singapore 609339 
Tel : +65 6568 4504  •  DID: +65 6568 4531 •  Mobile: +65 9181 9978 •  www.cyclecarriage.com.sg 
  

 
  

From: Fleet Safety <fleetsafety@cdgtaxi.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 8:53 AM 
To: ctpl@msfirstcapital.com.sg 
Cc: Lim Teng Keat <tengkeat.lim@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Coco Lu Ting <coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Vikneswaran 
Naidu Ayavoo <vikneswarannaidu.ayavoo@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Kevin Leong Wai Kit 
<kevin.leong@cyclecarriage.com.sg> 
Subject: CDG REF: CT24090528 - SHA1353A on 29/09/24 || CCS REF: SNR516T 
  

This email was sent from outside of your organisation  

Dear FCI Claims Team 
  
Please assist with the email below. 
  
Thank you. 
  

Regards, 

Carol Chen 

Safety & Insurance (Fleet) 
Hotline Contact No: 6550 8768 
ComfortDelGro 
  
#ComfortUnited, Together We Can Overcome 

  

From: Lim Teng Keat <tengkeat.lim@cyclecarriage.com.sg> 
Sent: Monday, September 30, 2024 6:57 PM 
To: SBST Claims Control <claimscontrol@sbstransit.com.sg> 
Cc: Coco Lu Ting <coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Vikneswaran Naidu Ayavoo 
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<vikneswarannaidu.ayavoo@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Kevin Leong Wai Kit <kevin.leong@cyclecarriage.com.sg> 
Subject: THIRD PARTY CLAIM - CDG REF: SHA1353A / CCS REF: SNR516T  
  

CAUTION : This email originated from an external party outside ComfortDelGro. Do not click on links or open attachment 
unless you know the sender. 

  

Dear Comfort Delgro, 

 
Please find attached documents for your perusal. 
 
Kindly advise Liability Clerance and surveyor assignment. 

  

  

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

  

 

  

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the 
individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended 
recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and 
destroy the original message. Any views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily 
the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd and/or any of its related corporations. 
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This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify us and 
delete this message and its attachments immediately, and please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents therein is not 
allowed. Statements pertaining to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation Limited or its related 
companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein shall constitute a binding 
agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way to any term or condition except as agreed in a written agreement signed by the 
duly authorised representatives of both parties.  
 
ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment. We encourage you to print 
this only if necessary.  
 
CityCab Pte Ltd Registration No. 199502839G  
 
Comfort Transportation Pte Ltd [Registration No. 199303821R]  

  

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


